

MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

[30, March, 2022]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Alli Calvert at 3:35pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Alyssa Russo. A quorum was present.

READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi YES
Alpha Epsilon Phi YES
Alpha Xi Delta YES
Chi Omega YES
Delta Delta Delta YES
Delta Zeta YES
Gamma Phi Beta YES
Kappa Alpha Theta YES
Kappa Delta YES
Kappa Gamma YES
Pi Beta Phi YES
Zeta Tau Alpha YES

There was a motion by a general census by Panhellenic President Alli Calvert to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [3/23/2022].

Madison Marsh the Gamma Phi Beta Pan Delegate motioned to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [3/23/2022] by a general census.

Sophia Romano the Delta Zeta Pan Delegate seconded the motion to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [3/23/2022] by a general census.

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The previous minutes of the meeting on [3/23/2022] were approved as distributed.

OFFICER REPORTS

President- Alli Calvert: pan@ucf.edu

- Summer Expectations for Exec
 - We're publishing our office hours on the website so that any Potential New Members interested in talking to us know when we're available.
 - We're excited to be preparing to reach out to students through orientations!
- President's Meeting Last Thursday at Alpha Delta Pi
 - We discussed the results of the 1:1s I had with them and even came up with some fun potential ideas for ways to bring our community closer together.
- Thank you to all the sororities who let us come visit your chapter's last Sunday!
 - We are visiting more over the next few weeks so keep an eye out for us.

Executive Vice President- Caitlin Moore: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- J. Board orientation is this Sunday, April 3rd at 10 a.m., location is still TBD.
 - The J. Board will be responsible for helping me revise and update our governing documents and serving as the decision makers on judicial hearings when and if those occur.
 - The orientation will focus on "Knowing Your Rules," and I will be presenting information about the governing documents and judicial processes as well as providing every board member with other relevant resources so that we can serve the Panhellenic community in the best, most efficient, and impartial way possible.
 - I'm excited to be working with the amazing ladies of the board!
- I've been updating the Bylaws and Recruitment Rules, so Presidents/Advisors/Pan Dels—expect to receive the updated versions and the Special Meeting's minutes by this Friday, the 1st.
- BOTW: I would like to introduce our first "Bylaw of the Week"! Each week, I will highlight one of our Panhellenic Bylaws or Recruitment Rules to increase awareness and education of our policies.
- For our BOTW, it's under Standing Rules, the Greek Rank Resolution.
 - "This resolution is extended to the Greek community stating that the University of Central Florida Panhellenic Council will not condone any site of this nature or any like-minded website. Any chapter who acts out or is caught using this website will be sentenced to a Panhellenic Judicial Hearing. We recommend chapters to come up with action plans regarding the use of this website and how it affects our

community. If any member of the Panhellenic Community is proven to be negatively writing about others in this community, the chapter president should take actions to make sure this does not happen again. We encourage you all to come with a specific plan or punishment to be taken when events like these may occur."

- Key takeaways: UCF Panhellenic does not condone the use of Greek Rank. Use of this site can result in a judicial hearing. Your chapter should have a plan on how to deal with and punish anyone found using this website.
- As always, if you have any questions related to Pan or my position or any suggestions, feel free to reach out to me! My email is on the UCF Panhellenic website.

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Brooke Campbell: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- I attended one of the phired up sessions on Monday and I learned a few things about values and how we should lead with them. I am going to take what I learned and introduce it to the recruitment directors so they can present these things to their chapters when they are practicing.
- I had a meeting with the recruitment directors on Monday to answer FAQ's about their contracts and to go over some reminders.
- Recruitment Team meets tonight! I am going to introduce to them exactly what recruitment looks like from their point of view.
 - They are bonding with their exec groups and it is so fun and exciting to see the cross chapter friendships being made
- I am working on the master logistics plan with what info I have planned out now. It is probably going to be over 60 pages so I am getting a head start!
- As a reminder, tell your not-yet-panhellenic friends recruitment registration is open!
- 138 more sleeps until UCF Day 1

Vice President of External Recruitment- Kali Rojas: ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- I attended two Phired Up sessions this week
 - First one focused on marketing, recruitment, and making connections with nonmembers on campus and in the community
 - Second session was focused on feedback from non-Greeks at UCF and their perceptions of our Greek community and how we can aim and work to to change the narrative around our community to better recruit potential new members
 - Something that really stuck with me from these sessions was leading recruiting with values first and then factoring in letters second, I will definitely be implementing that into our recruitment tactics

- I'm continuing to meet and communicate with Potential New Members interested in PAN and I think it's important for our community to be aware of how eager and excited these young women are and some of them did not even consider going greek until last week and now they can't wait for recruitment so just know that simply talking openly and positively can make the world of a difference in someone's decision to go through recruitment so please, talk to your non-Greek friends and share how PAN has positively changed your life because you never know when you could make a change in someone else's life.
- SPREAD THE WORD ABOUT RECRUITMENT !!!
- I'm working on recruitment marketing deliverables with Amy in order to have everything set for our summer marketing plan, very excited to be collaborating with her on that
- Next I'll be working with my assistant to get a plan put together for emails to be sent regularly to Potential New Members who have already registered for recruitment to keep them engaged, excited, and informed about recruitment throughout the summer leading up to recruitment

Vice President of Risk Management- Oriana Ravenna: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

- Currently, I am still attending Recruitment Team and RhoGam meetings and both Brooke and Jess are killing it!! I wanted to shout them out because they are working so hard to prepare all these girls to put on the best recruitment possible and help the Potential New Members find their forever home so shout out to them!
- So as March is ending and April is almost here, I wanted to address that the month of April is Sexual Assualt Awareness Prevention Month
- Sexual violence is very common with more than 1 in 3 women and 1 in 4 men having experienced sexual violence involving physical contact during their lifetimes.
- This is a very concerning issue and if you want to hear more about it, here is the link:
- Preventing Sexual Violence | Violence Prevention | Injury Center | CDC

Vice President of Public Relations- Amy Le: ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Our PR Committee is meeting this Monday to finalize our marketing plan for recruitment this summer. When they release those graphics please share them on your social media accounts. We want to promote recruitment as much as we can our recruitment team, rho gammas, executive board, and every single one of your chapters are working so diligently and hard to make this recruitment the best one yet!
 - We want to make sure that we are doing our part to ensure that we maximize our reach for our Potential New Members.
- I really want to highlight sister's experiences on our blog I know we have such diverse personalities and backgrounds, and I want to use the blog as a platform for our Potential New Members to navigate and potentially see themselves and feel represented in PAN.
 - Please, if you feel like you have a story you'd like to share, reach me through DMing the Panhellenic Instagram @ucfpanhellenic or my email, ucfpanpr@gmail.com
- This week's Pan-Love Shoutouts:

- "To the worlds best pan exec board- love you forever and always madam prez" Alli Calvert
- "Shoutout to all my chi o girlies that come to pan every single week" Natalie Ingrum
- "Shoutout to Elise for working so hard and doing such an amazing job!! We love you" - Amelia Pellecchia
- "Love you Elise I'm so proud of u" -Kylee
- "Shoutout Hannah for killing it as Pan Del love your Pres" Ariah Carey
- Shoutout to Sophia B from Theta for all of her heart with knightthon this weekend" - Kara Spears
- o "Dani (aephi) for crushing it at Knight-Thon!!" Samarys
- "Maddy Marsh for being such an amazing leader and so harding love you!!!" Nevada Lauren
- "To Sophie and Madelyn from DZ: thanks for being my pan buddies, love you both so much" - Olivis Stevens
- "Shoutout to the Amazing Maddy Marsh for killing it as PAVP!! Xoxo Charlotte"
 -Charlotte Chuf
- "Shoutout to Natalie Ingrum for being the best pan del ever You are killing it ily"
 -Monica Marquez

Vice President of Community Involvement- Grace Schmorrow: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- Alyssa has Kappa Delta's cookies for the Supportive Sisterhood halfway prize! Congrats ladies!
- UCF Pink is hosting an Earth Day Clean Up/ Clothing Drive Event on April 12th at 4pm.
 They will be walking around the lake claire area picking up trash and holding a clothing
 drive where people can swap clothes and bring bonus clothing and receive VSPINK
 giveaway prizes.
- The UCF College of Engineering and Computer Science will be hosting the North America Programming Championship & Camp this May during Memorial Day Weekend. It will be a 5 day event, beginning Thursday May 26th and running through Monday May 30th. They need volunteers to help throughout that weekend with everything from greeting guests, answering questions, manning tables, event setup, and guiding people to where they need to be. This could also be a great way for students to work alongside industry professionals and sponsors, which as we know could also lead to future opportunities! The sign ups for this are due April 15th, so email me if you want more information or want to sign up!
- Big Brothers Big Sisters is hosting a Bowl for Kids' Sake (BFKS) fun-raising event on May 21st from 11am 1pm at Boardwalk Bowling. BFKS is Big Brothers Big Sisters largest national fundraiser, raising millions of dollars a year to support our mission to create and support one-to-one mentoring relationships that ignite the power and promise of youth. All proceeds go towards efforts to help the children on our waitlist become matched with a mentor in their area.

• Again, email me for more information and to sign up for any of these opportunities!

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Shenella Foster:* ucfpanlad@gmail.com

- Last week I selected my new assistant, Carolina Perez; since then we have met and discussed our expectations from each other, preferred communication styles, how often we will meet, goals, special projects, the action plan and more.
- I had my one on one with Dr. V, we discussed: Parent's Forum, the Pan Career Fair, and New Member Education/Training.
- I look forward to the Rho Gam and Recruitment Team meetings tonight to discuss leadership.

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Jess Losardo: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- So happy to see all of your beautiful, gorgeous, wonderful faces!
- Not much from me, but tonight is the second to last rho gamma meeting of the semester!!
 - I am finalizing the hotel that the recruitment team, the rho gammas, and pan exec stays in during recruitment week!
- Little mental health reminder that I needed to hear and so can you all: take time to yourself, act with graciousness and kindness, and practice gratitude

Vice President of Administration- Alyssa Russo: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

- Presidents and Finance Chairs have been sent their chapters Rho Gamma Fees
 - They will be due April 15th 4:45pm in my mailbox
 - Please have them let me know ASAP if they did not receive it
- QOTW: As a PNM, what is some information you hoped to receive prior to recruitment and how did you hope to receive it? Example: posts on facebook, insta, emails, info on chapters, the recruitment process, etc
- Pan Dels if you didn't get my message, please stay after for 5 minutes!

Vice President of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion- Lexi Butler: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Shoutout to my DGC, IFC, NPHC liaisons they have been killing it this past week.
 Almost all of them are in a groupchat with their delegated council. So proud of how quick they are building relations. Shoutout to my ifc liaisons, IFC has a calendar now!!!!!!
- UTalk Today at Health Science 1 Room 125 with Alumni of Alpha Delta Pi Karen Monteleone at 530pm. She is going to be talking about self-reflection so come out to that if you can!
- Working with Amy our Pan PR on getting a DEI page on the pan website
- Thank you Amy for inviting me to join the Pan PR meeting next monday at OFSL to give a presentation on "Promoting diversity on your social medias..... The right way"
 - Tokenizing

- Diversity beyond physical representation
- Basic Do's and Don'ts
- Importance of DEI
- DEI Chairs and committees of every chapter, if you ever need help delegating an event or just need some guidance or direction in your position my email is ucfpandei@gmail.com, please use me as a resource I am here for you guys!
- Shoutout to Brianna Urea the DEI chair from Alpha Xi Delta for reaching out to me looking for resources relating to DEI that she can implement in possible workshops or other activities for her chapter.
- Have a great way

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:

- Viancca: introduction as Panhellenic Interim Advisor
 - UCF Giving Day April 7th
 - NPHC Plots Donation Fund any amount can help
 - Link to the donation website is on OFSL website
 - o Thrive New Memeber Education April 10th 1-4:30 pm
 - New Member Ed team and President should attend
 - Moratoreum on wet events begins April 17th until the fall semester

Chair Reports:

Interfraternity Council: Liaisons - Emily M, Bella

- Alpha Tau Omega \$5000 raised; thank you to everyone who participated! Wet N Wild;
 NSB clean up this weekend
- Delta Sigma Phi- April 8th-14th Sweetheart Comp; Delta Dinger Derby; kickball tournament no entry fee; partial proceeds 9th and 12th; pieing on the 8th, splash a Dsig 12th
- Delta Upsilon- Soccer tournament at Jay Blanchard with cooking and mini games this Friday 4pm; IFC invited along with Pan
- Kappa Sigma- Keywest fest, thank you to everyone for showing out!
- Phi Delta Theta- Sweetheart Comp all March; Golden phi awards on March 29th, raised over 11k so far; thank you to everyone
- FIJI- Islander April 11th-15th; car wash, luau, partial proceeds at chipotle, dare to donate
- Sigma Alpha Epsilon- No report
- Sigma Chi- Thanks to everyone for Derby Days!
- Theta Chi- April 9th big field day at Lake Claire for G.I. Theta Chi

- Zeta Beta Tau- Tahiti games April 15th @ Lake Claire; obstacle course, dunking Anthony and Chris; jousting; 2v2 vball, etc.
- Zeta Beta Tau Our chapter was founded at UCF in 2005
- Fun Facts:
 - Phi Gamma Delta Our actual letters are sacred so we can only use them in certain places. That's why we have the nickname FIJI.
 - Shoutout to Tri-Delt, Chi O, Pi Phi, and Kappa who have signed up for our FIJI Islander Week so far. We look forward to seeing which other chapters decide to run as well, helping us raise money for the USO!
 - Kappa Sigma We were founded in 1400 in Italy
 - Shout out to Kappa Delta for winning Queens of Key West Fest!!!! Y'all are amazing! Seven Seas Week is going to be a movie. Don't forget to claim your throne and sign the Key West Fest Surfboard at the Kappa Sigma House.
 - Sigma Chi Founded in 1855 and their colors are blue and gold
 - We'll see Tri Delta on Sunday for serenade ;) so get excited
 - o Alpha Tau Omega Founded in 1974 at UCF
 - Delta Sigma Pi We were founded in 1899 as the first religion agnostic fraternity.
 One of the founders was Christian while the other was Jewish
 - Our guys had a fantastic time with Chi Omega, thank you for the event!
 - Phi Delta Burt Reynolds and Neil Armstrong are some of our alumni.
 - We had golden phi's last night and want to thank everyone for coming out and supporting our philanthropy. Shoutout to Zeta Tau Alpha for winning the event.

Diversified Greek Council: Liaisons - Nicole, Katie

- Lambda Phi Epsilon International Fraternity Inc.
 - Fun fact: As of last year on March 28th they were founded here at UCF
- Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority Incorporated
 - o Probate on 4/8/22
 - They haven't been around in a while so this new line they are showcasing is their revival line
 - At probates (which are the community reveals of their new lines or their new members) they usually shoutout Panhellenic, so if you go (which I hope a lot of you do) make sure to wear your chapter jerseys because they go full out
- Alpha Kappa Delta Phi Sorority inc.
 - Today is their partial proceeds at Ms. Tea's Bento from 11:30AM-9:30 PM
 - PLEASE COME OUT AND SUPPORT
 - Mention Alpha Kappa Delta Phi at checkout so it counts
- Pi Delta Psi

- o Pi Delta Psi Fraternity Inc.
- 3rd Annual Asian Street Fair April 8th 5PM in front of the Addition Financial Arena
- Sigma Lambda Beta
 - April 4th events all week

National Pan-Hellenic Council: Liaisons - Aviana Fedele, Lexi

- Guest speaker from SGA come to discuss Green Greeks and to get plots of land to create gardens near OFSL to create a more common meeting space among the chapters.
- They went to Boone High School to talk to the high school student about leadership and how to get involved in leadership opportunities in high school and college.
- Layups for Lungs

Chapter reports:

Alpha Delta Pi- Maddison Rametta

- Happy Pan Wednesday, thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- This weekend, we had a great time at Knightthon! It was such an amazing experience and I encourage everyone who didn't attend this year to attend next year!
- We had a great time last night at Phi Delta's Golden Phi event, and we are very excited to continue fundraising for Kappa Delta, Delta Sigma and Zeta Beta Tau!
- We are looking forward to our social tonight with Sigma Chi and our mixer with the DGC and NPHC chapters this Friday!
- QOTW: Across Pan, our sisters are excited for more social and collaborative events, and
 the new opportunities to make new friends in other chapters as well as getting to
 participate in new philanthropy events. In ADPi, our sisters are excited to join and work
 with our new Diversity and Inclusion Committee, and hopefully be back to visiting the
 Ronald McDonald House in-person!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Alpha Epsilon Phi- Balyn Siegel

- Hi everyone! Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting
- We had so much fun at our Phi guys event last wednesday
- Today is bowlanthropy, our annual spring philanthropy event! I will be announcing our phi guys winner there tonight:)
- Our sisterhood retreat is saturday at the Hilton Orlando
- We are so so excited for Kappa Delta shakedown we have been working so hard and cannot believe it's almost here
- QOTW: we had a lot of new events this semester like a solar bears game, strawberry picking, and our retreat at the hilton. our newer members are excited for their first in person recruitment, phi guys, and bowlanthropy

Alpha Xi Delta- Hannah Feingold

- Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- Last night we had so much fun on our dinner boat grab a date!
- This past weekend we had so much fun at knighthon
- We also had a sister spa day where we got massages and facials!
- Today we have a sister study party at the house
- Tonight we are so excited for Alpha Epsilon Phi's bowlanthrophy!
- In response to the pan question of the week some of the things our sisters said was -
 - The new girls that come in the fall!!!
 - o all of the growing friendships/meeting new people inside and outside of axid
 - the suggestion box on pans insta and those changes being implemented

Chi Omega- Natalie Ingrum

- Hey everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Thank you Alpha Xi Delta for hosting!
- Our sisters had so much fun at our social with Dsig last night at Eden!
- We also had a great time participating in Knightthon this past weekend!
- We have a partial proceeds tomorrow night at Twistee Treat from 6-9!
- Our sisters are so excited to participate in Alpha Epsilon Phi's Bowlanthropy tonight!!
- We have our Sisterhood Retreat on Saturday at the Orlando Water Sports Complex!!
 After that, we are coming back to the house to tyedye and enjoy an ice cream bar!
- On Sunday, we are so excited for our Founders Day brunch with our alumni at the Oviedo Amphitheatre and Cultural Center!
- For the PQOTW, we are so excited to see an in person recruitment, the DEI department grow, and more ways to be involved and be interactive at Pan!
- That's all from me! Have a great week!

Delta Delta Delta- Elise Kimbrough

- Hi everyone! Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- We just initiated our Spring pledge class this past Saturday and are so excited to officially have them as our sisters and can't wait to see the impact they have on our chapter! We are so excited to have just finished participating in Golden Phi's, Sigma Alpha Epsilon's Paddy Murphy Week and Alpha Tau Omega's wet and wild! We are now working hard towards our own Philanthropy Event DHOP which is next Thursday and we can't wait to raise some more money for St. Jude! This weekend is our Dad's weekend and we are going to a UCF baseball game and can't wait to show them around!

- When I asked my chapter what they were excited for this upcoming year to see they said: to see potential new members in person and mask free, for PC '21 to go through recruitment on the inside and welcome home a new pledge class and to see all of our new officers thrive in their positions!
- That's all from me, have a great week y'all!

Delta Zeta-Sophia Romano

- Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- We had such a fun time participating in Knight-thon this weekend and reaching and passing our goal for Children's Miracle Network! (Just wanted to shout out my little Eden for absolutely killing it as one of the morale captions this year! So proud!!)
- We have a joint philanthropy event with Alpha Kappa Delta Phi on Thursday!
- This weekend we will be initiating our new members which is so exciting!
- We are continuing our practices for Kappa Delta Shakedown and can't wait to perform next week!
- We have been supporting and participating in Theta Chi's and Zeta Beta Tau's philanthropy events!
- Pan Question: What is something new either in Pan or within your chapter that you are excited to see over the next year?
 - o "...more cross-council relations!"
 - (hopefully) see how in person recruitment looks!"
 - "i can't wait to talk to potential new member's and get to experience the real thing since we didn't get to last year!"
 - o "any new events!!"
 - "Mom and dad's weekends!"
- Have a great week! :)

Gamma Phi Beta- Madison Marsh

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- I hope everyone is having a great week so far!
- We are super excited to continue participating in IM Sand Volleyball and Basketball this week!
- We are super excited to be participating in Kappa Delta Shakedown this upcoming Tuesday! We've been working so hard and we can't wait to see all of our hard work pay off!
- Prepped and ready to go for Bowlanthropy tonight!
- We had an absolute blast participating in Knight-thon's Dance Marathon this past weekend! Super proud of all of our sisters for their hard work and dedication!
- We absolutely cannot wait to have our Spring Philanthropy event Crescent Carnival next Sunday April 10th 11am-4pm at Lake Claire! You can purchase tickets to our event through our crowdchange link! Your pan dels should have it!
- In preparation for our carnival we will be having a week of events leading up including Pie a Gphi on Monday at the free speech lawn from 12-3, as well as throw a water

- balloon at a Gphi on Thursday also at the free speech lawn from 12-3, and a partial proceeds at Toasted!
- We have a Grab A Date Ice Skating tomorrow night and we are so pumped about it!
- We also have a fun sisterhood activity planned this Saturday painting tote bags and canvases, it should be super fun!
- In response to last week's question our sisters are super excited to experience a spring philanthropy event in person for the first time in a while and our newer members were looking forward to experiencing recruitment for the first time coming up in the fall
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Kappa Alpha Theta- Grace Golba

- Hi everyone! Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting!
- Our Knighthon girls had so much fun at the main event this past weekend
- We had so much fun at Gamma Phi's event on Monday and can't wait for Kappa Delta shakedown next week
- We also had so much fun at saddle with Sigma Alpha Epsilon for our social!
- This Saturday with have our day of service event as well
- On Sunday we have our sisterhood retreat where we will be picking strawberries and sunflowers
- We are excited to see our chapters involvement increase and the use of our new calendar app time tree with organization and for more pan opportunities with other chapters!
- That's it from me, hope you all have a great rest of your week!

Kappa Delta- Krista Kennedy

- Welcome to Kappa Delta!
- Last Saturday, our spring COB's got their bigs and on Sunday they were initiated!
- We are so happy to have won Alpha Tau Omega's philanthropy competition! We had so much fun at Wet n Wilder and are glad we could raise money for such a great cause!
- We are so excited to attend Alpha Epsilon Phi's Bowlanthropy tonight.
- Shakedown is less than a week away, we are looking forward to seeing everyones dances and for a great night to support PCAA.
- Lastly, we have partial proceeds at Bounce on Friday from 12-9pm, hope to see you there!
- OOTW:
 - * Excited for in person recruitment (hopefully)
 - * Excited for more study parties with other chapters
- Have a great week everyone!

Kappa Kappa Gamma- Hadley Atchinson

• Hi everyone! Thank you so much to Kappa Delta for hosting!

- Thank you to everyone that came out to layups for lungs on Monday and pie a kappa yesterday!
- We are having a partial proceeds at Castaways today and are having water balloon a kappa tomorrow from 1-3
- We are so proud of our sisters that participated in Knightthon and are so proud to be Knighthon's highest fundraising sorority and our captain, Maddie Curley, for being Captain of the year!
- We are so excited to keep our semester going strong through weekly studies and sisterhood events!
- To answer the pan question of the week, we are so excited for spirit week, recruitment, and becoming more involved in the pan community!
- Have a great week!

Pi Beta Phi- Hannah Lewis

- Hi everyone hope everyone has had a great week for far, thank you Kappa Delta for hosting
- This week we had our social with Theta Chi last night at saddle and everyone had so much fun, this week we will be having our initiation on Saturday for all our new members
- We are very excited to be participating in Phi Gamma Delta, Delta Sigma Pi, and Zeta Beta Taus philanthropy events, along with getting prepared for our formal coming up
- I asked my chapter the QOTW and their responses were: an inclusion position on pan exec, more philanthropy events, and an in person recruitment in the fall
- That's all from me, have a fabulous week

Zeta Tau Alpha- Jill Cinco

- Thank you Kappa Delta for hosting
- We had our car wash today from 12-4
- We also took home our win last night from golden phi, congrats to kodie and Amanda for an amazing win
- **PAN QOTW**: our answer to the pan question is we hope to see more diversity and involvement with other organizations outside of Greek life
- Have a great week!

Attendance

Alpha Delta Pi (13) Alpha Epsilon Phi (10) Alpha Xi Delta (12) Chi Omega (11)
Delta Delta Delta (2)
Delta Zeta (8)
Gamma Phi Beta (4)
Kappa Alpha Theta (12)
Kappa Delta (hosted)
Kappa Kappa Gamma (6)
Pi Beta Phi (13)
Zeta Tau Alpha (5)

Attendance winner for this week was [ADPI & PIPHI].

The next meeting will be April 6, 2022, 3:30pm hosted by Gamma Phi Beta at Alpha Delta Pi.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:12pm].

[Alyssa Russo], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [April 1, 2022]